

**Monday 16 May 2022 at 2.30pm***Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick** to ask Her Majesty's Government, following the result of the Northern Ireland Assembly elections on 5 May, when they will resume negotiations with the European Commission on the Protocol on Ireland/Northern Ireland.

\***Lord Moylan** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the economic situation in Sri Lanka; and what steps they are planning to take to support that country.

\***Lord Wallace of Saltaire** to ask Her Majesty's Government who they are consulting on the content of the new model history curriculum.

\***Lord Bach** to ask Her Majesty's Government what further steps they are taking to restore legal aid funding in the area of social welfare law.

**Procedure and Privileges** The Senior Deputy Speaker to move that the Report from the Select Committee *Support for remote participation* (8th Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 201) be agreed to.

†**Queen's Speech** Adjourned Debate on the Motion that a Humble Address be presented to Her Majesty as follows:

“Most Gracious Sovereign,

We, Your Majesty's most dutiful and loyal subjects, the Lords Spiritual and Temporal in Parliament assembled, beg leave to thank Your Majesty for the most gracious Speech which was addressed to both Houses of Parliament.”

†**Baroness Bennett of Manor Castle** to move, as an amendment to the motion that a Humble Address be presented to Her Majesty, at end to insert “but regret the failure of Her Majesty's Government to deliver the urgent transformative action required in response to the climate and nature emergencies if the United Kingdom is to do its fair share to limit global temperature rise to 1.5 degrees Celsius; further note with regret that one million species face extinction and that access to nature is profoundly unequal; and therefore call on Her Majesty's Government (1) to bring forward a climate and ecology bill to provide an evidence-based statutory framework to meet international climate and nature responsibilities, (2) to enact a Green New Deal to restructure and decarbonise the economy, (3) to abolish the Maximising Economic Recovery duty, and (4) to extend the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000 to include rivers, woods, grassland and Green Belt”.

*It is expected that the principal topics for debate will be the economy, energy and the environment.*

**Contents**

<b>Future Business</b>	<b>2</b>
Motion for Balloted Debate	7
Select Committee Reports	7
Questions for Short Debate ballot entries	8
Questions for Written Answer	11
Bills in Progress	15
Statutory Instruments in Progress	15
Select Committee Report awaiting a Government response after two months	17
Committees	18
<b>Minutes of Proceedings of Thursday 12 May 2022</b>	<b>19</b>
Papers	38

*Items marked † are new or have been altered*

[I] indicates that the member concerned has a relevant registered interest.



## Future Business

### Tuesday 17 May 2022 at 2.30pm

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***Lord Hussain** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the human rights situation in Indian-administered Kashmir.

†\***Baroness Boycott** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impacts of climate change and biodiversity loss on food security.

\***Baroness Sherlock** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the effectiveness of the social security system in the context of the rising cost of living.

†\***Lord Foster of Bath** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of claims by the gambling industry that their proposed gambling reforms will reduce tax revenues. [I]

*It is expected that the debate on the Humble Address will continue and that the principal topics for debate will be education, welfare, health and public services.*

### **Grand Committee in the Moses Room at 3.45pm**

**Agriculture and Horticulture Development Board (Amendment) Order 2022** Consideration in Grand Committee [Lord Benyon]

**Import of Animals and Animal Products and Approved Countries (Amendment) Regulations 2022** Consideration in Grand Committee [Lord Benyon] *Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 37th Report, Session 2021–22*

**Contracts for Difference (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2022** Consideration in Grand Committee [Lord Callanan] *37th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22*

### Wednesday 18 May 2022 at 3.00pm

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***Lord Grocott** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have, if any, to reform the current system of appointments to the House of Lords.

\***Lord Faulkner of Worcester** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to support the heritage steam sector in the light of the current interruption to coal supplies.

\***Lord Clement-Jones** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to their announcement on 6 May regarding "dual registration" for specialist touring hauliers, what assessment they have made of the impact this will have on artists and organisations which tour in their own vehicles and operate under "own account"; and whether they have considered support for smaller hauliers operating which do not have the resources to operate dual registration.

*Topical oral question. Ballot to be drawn at 1pm on Monday 16 May.*

*It is expected that the debate on the Humble Address will continue and that the principal topics for debate will be foreign affairs, defence and trade.*

**Thursday 19 May 2022 at 11.00am**

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***The Lord Bishop of London** to ask Her Majesty’s Government what metrics will inform their annual Levelling Up report.

\***Lord Foster of Bath** to ask Her Majesty’s Government what plans they have to regulate loot boxes as a form of online gambling.

\***Baroness Merron** to ask Her Majesty’s Government what assessment they have made of the report by *Civitas International Health Care Outcomes Index 2022*, published in April; and in particular, the factors that ranked the UK healthcare system 18th in a league table of 19 comparable countries.

*Topical oral question. Ballot opens at 3pm on Friday 13 May, to be drawn at 1pm on Tuesday 17 May.*

†*The Senior Deputy Speaker intends to move the following two motions en bloc: but if any Lord objects the motions must be moved separately.*

†**Deputy Chairmen of Committees** The Senior Deputy Speaker to move that, as proposed by the Committee of Selection, the following members be appointed as the panel of members to act as Deputy Chairmen of Committees for this session:

Ashton of Hyde, L.	Kennedy of Southwark, L.
Barker, B.	Kinnoull, E.
Beith, L.	Lexden, L.
Brougham and Vaux, L.	McIntosh of Hudnall, B.
Bull, B.	McNicol of West Kilbride, L.
Duncan of Springbank, L.	Morris of Bolton, B.
Faulkner of Worcester, L.	Newlove, B.
Finlay of Llandaff, B.	Palmer of Childs Hill, L.
Fookes, B.	Pitkeathley, B.
Garden of Frognal, B.	Rogan, L.
Geddes, L.	Russell of Liverpool, L.
Haskel, L.	Stoneham of Droxford, L.
Healy of Primrose Hill, B.	Watkins of Tavistock, B.
Henig, B.	Young of Cookham, L.
Kennedy of Cradley, B.	

†**Parliamentary Office of Science and Technology (POST)** The Senior Deputy Speaker to move that, as proposed by the Committee of Selection, the following Lords be appointed to the Board of the Parliamentary Office of Science and Technology (POST):

Brown of Cambridge, B.	Ravensdale, L.
Haskel, L.	Winston, L.

**Lord Mair** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Science and Technology Committee *Catapults: bridging the gap between research and industry* (2nd Report, Session 2019–21, HL Paper 218).

**Baroness Hayter of Kentish Town** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the International Agreements Committee *Working practices: one year on* (7th Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 75).

**Lord Lipsey** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Liaison Committee *The Politics of Polling: an update* (8th Report, Session 2019–21, HL Paper 197).

## Monday 23 May 2022 at 2.30pm

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***Lord Dodds of Duncairn** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure that senior citizens avail themselves of the means-tested benefits and allowances to which they are entitled.

\***The Earl of Clancarty** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to support sufferers of long Covid.

\***Baroness Morgan of Drefelin** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to address capacity issues in the National Institute for Health and Care Excellence.

\***Lord Howarth of Newport** to ask Her Majesty's Government when and at what level they expect inflation, as measured by the consumer price index, to peak in the United Kingdom.

## Tuesday 24 May 2022 at 2.30pm

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***Baroness Ludford** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the implications of the judgment of the Court of Justice of the European Union on 10 March on comprehensive sickness insurance in case C 247/20 VI.

\***Lord Trees** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Prime Minister's address to the United Nations General Assembly on 26 September 2020 in which he called for the creation of "a global network of zoonotic research hubs", what progress they have made towards establishing a zoonoses research centre in the United Kingdom.

\***Lord Laming** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to improve the safeguarding of young children against abuse and death caused by adult members of their household.

## Wednesday 25 May 2022 at 3.00pm

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***Lord Allen of Kensington** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to help consumers with rising energy bills and the increased costs of living.

\***Baroness Randerson** to ask Her Majesty's Government what progress they have made with developing the new IT systems required to implement the planned border checks on imported goods; and when they expect to be able to implement those plans.

\***Lord Brooke of Alverthorpe** to ask Her Majesty's Government why the recent Sugar Reduction Programme, which challenged businesses to reduce the amount of sugar in food, did not include bread.

## Thursday 26 May 2022 at 11.00am

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***Lord Lancaster of Kimbolton** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to improve cancer outcomes for children.

\***Lord Shipley** to ask Her Majesty's Government how they plan to increase the number of social homes for rent.

\***Lord Campbell-Savours** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the circumstances in which they would endorse the terms of a settlement between the government of Russia and the government of Ukraine regarding the current conflict.

### **Monday 6 June 2022 at 2.30pm**

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***Baroness Worthington** to ask Her Majesty's Government what consideration they have given to mitigating the impact of the increase in the cost of living by helping those who are most dependent on their car as a mode of transport through supporting access to electric vehicles.

\***Lord Scriven** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the adherence of schools to Chapter 2 of the Protection of Freedoms Act 2012 when implementing biometric technologies.

\***The Lord Bishop of Durham** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the review by the Church of England *Making the case for a child poverty strategy*, published on 28 April; and what plans they have, if any, to introduce a child poverty strategy.

\***Lord McConnell of Glenscorrodale** to ask Her Majesty's Government when they will announce their new international development strategy.

### **Tuesday 7 June 2022 at 2.30pm**

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***Lord Cormack** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have, if any, to convene an international conference on Ukraine.

\***Lord Hunt of Kings Heath** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to address the reported shortage of NHS dentists.

\***Lord Wood of Anfield** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the causes of food insecurity in England.

### **Wednesday 8 June 2022 at 3.00pm**

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

\***Lord Foulkes of Cumnock** to ask Her Majesty's Government when the Prime Minister next expects to meet with the First Ministers of the devolved governments; and what subjects are expected to be on the agenda.

\***Baroness Thornton** to ask Her Majesty's Government how they are providing specialist support for domestic abuse victims facing multiple disadvantages.

\***Lord Curry of Kirkharle** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking (1) to prepare farmers for the removal of direct support over the next decade, and (2) to equip farmers with the skills required to adapt to a competitive trading environment.

### **Thursday 9 June 2022 at 11.00am**

*Oral questions (40 minutes)*

†\***Baroness Blower** to ask Her Majesty's Government what recent estimate they have made of the workload levels in (1) the Probation Services, and (2) the Children and Family Court Advisory and Support Services.

†\***Lord Ponsonby of Shulbrede** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to their policy paper *Supporting male victims*, published on 5 May, what plans they have to ensure that male victims of crimes are supported.

†\***Baroness Blackstone** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have (1) to publish the lessons learned from the Green Homes Grant, and (2) to introduce a national strategy for retrofitting buildings.

## Motion for Balloted Debate

*The ballot to select two motions for debate closes on Tuesday 24 May, to be drawn on Wednesday 25 May, for debate on Thursday 16 June. Combined time limit of 5 hours.*

†**Viscount Waverley** to move that this House takes note of (1) the reconstruction and post-conflict economic development of Ukraine, and (2) future relations with Russia.

## Select Committee Reports

*The date on which the report was published is in italics.*

**Baroness Lane-Fox of Soho** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the COVID-19 Committee *Beyond Digital: Planning for a Hybrid World* (1st Report, Session 2019–21, HL Paper 263). *21 April 2021*

**Baroness Taylor of Bolton** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Constitution Committee *COVID-19 and the use and scrutiny of emergency powers* (3rd Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 15). *10 June 2021*

**Lord Patel** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Science and Technology Committee *Battery strategy goes flat: Net-zero target at risk* (1st Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 53). *27 July 2021*

**Lord Clement-Jones** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Liaison Committee *AI in the UK: No Room for Complacency* (7th Report, Session 2019–21, HL Paper 196). *18 December 2020*

**Baroness Tyler of Enfield** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Liaison Committee *Tackling Financial Exclusion: A country that works for everyone?: Follow-up report* (10th Report, Session 2019–21, HL Paper 267). *24 April 2021*

**Lord Gilbert of Panteg** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Communications and Digital Committee *Free for all? Freedom of expression in the digital age* (1st Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 54). *22 July 2021*

**Baroness Anelay of St Johns** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the International Relations and Defence Committee *The UK and China's security and trade relationship: A strategic void* (1st Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 62). *10 September 2021*

**Baroness Deech** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Liaison Committee *The Equality Act 2010: the impact on disabled people: Follow-up report* (2nd Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 60). *9 September 2021*

**Baroness Taylor of Bolton** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Constitution Committee *Revision of the Cabinet Manual* (6th Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 34). *8 July 2021*

**Baroness Armstrong of Hill Top** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Public Services Committee *Children in crisis: the role of public services in overcoming child vulnerability* (1st Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 95). *19 November 2021*

**Lord Willis of Knaresborough** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the National Plan for Sport and Recreation Committee *A national plan for sport, health and wellbeing* (HL Paper 113), Session 2021–22. *10 December 2021*

**Lord Blencathra** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Delegated Powers and Regulatory Reform Committee *Democracy Denied? The urgent need to rebalance power between Parliament and the Executive* (12th Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 106). 24 November 2021

**Lord Hodgson of Astley Abbotts** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee *Government by Diktat: A call to return power to Parliament* (20th Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 105). 24 November 2021

**Lord Arbuthnot of Edrom** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Risk Assessment and Risk Planning Committee *Preparing for Extreme Risks: Building a Resilient Society* (HL Paper 110), Session 2021–22. 3 December 2021

**Baroness Neville-Rolfe** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Built Environment Committee *Meeting housing demand* (1st Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 132). 10 January

**Lord Shipley** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Youth Unemployment Committee *Skills for every young person* (HL Paper 98), Session 2021–22. 26 November 2021

**Baroness Stowell of Beeston** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Communications and Digital Committee *Digital regulation: joined-up and accountable* (3rd Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 126). 13 December 2021

**Lord Bridges of Headley** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Economic Affairs Committee *Central bank digital currencies: a solution in search of a problem?* (3rd Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 131). 13 January

**Lord Patel** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Science and Technology Committee *Nature-based solutions for climate change: rhetoric or reality?* (2nd Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 147). 27 January

**Baroness Anelay of St Johns** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the International Relations and Defence Committee *UNCLOS: the law of the sea in the 21st century* (2nd Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 159). 1 March

## Questions for Short Debate ballot entries

*The ballot for four Questions will close on Tuesday 17 May, to be drawn on Wednesday 18 May for debate on Thursday 9 June. Time limit 1 hour.*

**Lord Hendy** to ask Her Majesty’s Government what progress they have made on implementing the undertakings to which they committed in Article 399 of the UK–EU Trade and Cooperation Agreement. (*Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office*)

**Lord Alton of Liverpool** to ask Her Majesty’s Government what estimate they have made of (1) the number of displaced people, and (2) refugees, worldwide; and whether they will convene an international summit to agree measures to address mass displacement. (*Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office*)

**Lord Farmer** to ask Her Majesty’s Government what priority they are giving to strengthening (1) familial, and (2) other relationships, of children and young people in custody to prevent reoffending. (*Ministry of Justice*)

**Lord Patel** to ask Her Majesty’s Government what plans they have to improve cancer outcomes; and what steps they will take (1) to deal with the backlog of patients waiting for care, (2) to promote cancer research, and (3) to implement preventative measures to reduce incidence of cancers. (*Department for Health and Social Care*)



**Lord Balfre** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the security architecture across Europe that will be needed to maintain peace following the end of the conflict in Ukraine. (*Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office*)

**Lord Dubs** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking (1) to ensure that people with neurological conditions receive timely access to health and care services, and (2) to ensure that the sector's workforce is properly staffed to deal with demand. (*Department for Health and Social Care*)

**Baroness Sheehan** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the report by the International Energy Agency *Net zero by 2050: A Roadmap for the Global Energy Sector*, published in May 2021. (*Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy*)

**Lord Hunt of Kings Heath** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to review the future of primary care in the NHS, with a focus on the role of GPs. (*Department of Health and Social Care*)

**Lord Lexden** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to improve the (1) efficiency, and (2) effectiveness, of police and crime commissioners. (*Home Office*)

**Lord De Mauley** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the contribution of the reserved forces to the defence of the United Kingdom. (*Ministry of Defence*) [1]

**Baroness McIntosh of Pickering** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they will take to improve food security. (*Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs*)

**The Lord Bishop of St Albans** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the report by the National Farmers Union *Growing our agri-food exports to 2030 and beyond*, published on 27 April; and what plans they have to increase the export of agricultural products by 2030. (*Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs*)

**Lord Wigley** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the recent (1) local elections, and (2) Northern Ireland Assembly elections, what plans they have to set up a commission to consider options for a new constitutional relationship for the four nations of the United Kingdom. (*Cabinet Office*)

**The Earl of Clancarty** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to improve the ability of musicians from the United Kingdom to tour in the European Union. (*Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office*)

**Lord Hussain** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the progress towards a resolution to the dispute between India and Pakistan over Jammu Kashmir. (*Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office*)

**The Earl of Sandwich** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of progress they have made in (1) conflict prevention, and (2) conflict resolution, in Africa in the last five years. (*Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office*)

**Lord Oates** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to hold discussions on including (1) climate, and (2) environmental, targets within the World Trade Organisation's (WTO) trade system at the WTO Ministerial Conference in June. (*Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office*)

**Lord Lancaster of Kimbolton** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they will take to improve outcomes for childhood cancer. (*Department for Health and Social Care*)

**Lord Loomba** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the needs of refugees arriving from Ukraine as single-headed households, in particular mothers with dependent children, to address their needs in respect of (1) welfare and subsistence, (2) protection from exploitation, (3) health, (4) schooling, and (5) becoming self-reliant. (*Home Office*)

**Lord Naseby** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they will discuss with the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugee (UNHCR) the use of unpublished evidence in its inquiries; and why they wait to be asked to supply relevant material for UNHCR inquiries. (*Home Office*)

**Lord Touhig** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to reduce the number of (1) autistic people, and (2) people with a learning disability, in mental health hospitals. (*Department of Health and Social Care*)

†**Baroness Fookes** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to support (1) the provision of careers in the horticultural sector, and (2) the role of that sector in protecting the environment. (*Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs*).

## Questions for Written Answer

*Tabled on 12 May and due for answer by 26 May.*

**Lord Alton of Liverpool** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the current state of the truce between armed groups within Tigray and the governments of Eritrea and Ethiopia; and what steps they plan to take, if any, to increase pressure on the government of Eritrea to withdraw its forces from Ethiopia. HL183

**Lord Alton of Liverpool** to ask Her Majesty's Government, following the decision by the Department of Health and Social Care to remove (1) Hikvision, and (2) Dahua, technology cameras from their premises, what plans other government departments have, if any, to also remove those cameras from their premises. HL184

**Lord Alton of Liverpool** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether the Cabinet Office will offer written guidance on the use of Chinese-made cameras in government departments; and whether they intend to include provisions in the Procurement Bill to prevent the purchase of (1) equipment, or (2) commodities, linked to states accused of (a) genocide, or (b) slave labour. HL185

**Lord Alton of Liverpool** to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the current status of the bid by a Chinese owned company to purchase Newport Wafer Fab; how many UK businesses in the semiconductor supply chain are owned by companies based outside the UK; and what assessment they have made of (1) the value of Newport Wafer Fab's intellectual property, and (2) the sensitivity of any defence contracts it holds. HL186

**Baroness Bennett of Manor Castle** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many extra inspections, prosecutions and convictions have been conducted under the Farming Rules for Water, and other matters, since the appointment of 50 extra Environment Agency Inspectors, comparing the period before and after their appointment. HL187

**Baroness Bennett of Manor Castle** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many applications have been made under the Environmental Impact Assessment (Agriculture) in each year since the enactment of the regulation; how many breaches of the regulations have been identified and prosecuted; and what assessment has been made of the area of land where changes have been made to land use without permission. HL188

**Baroness Bennett of Manor Castle** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the acreage of permanent pasture ploughed up as a result of the Renewable Heat Initiative in England. HL189

**Baroness Bennett of Manor Castle** to ask Her Majesty's Government what progress they have made towards offering 100 per cent coverage for the Catchment Sensitive Farming programme across all farms in England. HL190

**Baroness Bennett of Manor Castle** to ask Her Majesty's Government why different advice is being provided for new homes construction in the Wye, Lugg and Usk catchments between Natural Resources Wales and Natural England with regard to nutrient neutrality of foul water. HL191

**Lord Crathorne** to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with the government of Ukraine regarding the protection of collections in museums in Ukraine to protect them from possible looting during the current conflict; and what support they are providing to the government of that country. HL192

**The Lord Bishop of Exeter** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the security pact between the People's Republic of China and the Solomon Islands. HL193

**The Lord Bishop of Exeter** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the People's Republic of China's involvement in Papua New Guinea. HL194

**The Lord Bishop of Exeter** to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the government of Australia to ensure an integrated response to the growing influence of the People's Republic of China in the South Pacific. HL195

**The Lord Bishop of Exeter** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made, if any, of the UK's naval capability in supporting British Crown Dependencies and British Overseas Territories in the South Pacific. HL196

**Lord Foulkes of Cumnock** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether the Cabinet Office received any declaration of interests by Baroness Mone or Doug Barrowman regarding their links to PPE Medpro during the COVID-19 PPE procurement process. HL197

**Baroness Hayman of Ullock** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the latest findings by the Campaign for Responsible Rodenticide Use (CRRU) regarding the presence of rodenticide in barn owls; and what plans they have, if any, to prohibit the purchase and use of Second Generation Anticoagulant Rodenticides (SGARs) by non-professional users who are not formally trained in their use. HL198

**Lord Hylton** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have, if any, to enable any group of parties in the Northern Ireland Assembly to form a devolved administration. HL199

**Lord Hylton** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have, if any, to introduce proportional representation into elections for the Northern Ireland Assembly. HL200

**Lord Hylton** to ask Her Majesty's Government what consideration they are giving to create a safe sea channel for (1) agricultural, and (2) other exports, from Ukraine to the outside world, using such military force as may be necessary. HL201

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government under what circumstances police officers are permitted to be in possession of (1) PAVA spray, and (2) TASER, when they are off duty. HL202

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the effect of the HM Courts & Tribunals Service Common Platform roll-out on (1) the delivery of justice, and (2) staff morale. HL203

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the recent levels of (1) retention, and (2) cumulative experience, of prison officers. HL204

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government what comparative assessment they have made of the levels of pay for education staff (1) working in prisons, and (2) not working in prisons. HL205

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government, following recent local council elections, what assessment they have made of the (1) advantages, and (2) disadvantages, of changing to a proportional system. HL206

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of current workload of staff in (1) the Probation Service; and (2) the Children and Family Court Advisory and Support Service. HL207

**The Marquess of Lothian** to ask Her Majesty's Government who represented the UK government at the Ministerial Meeting of the Global Coalition to Defeat ISIS in Marrakesh on Wednesday 11 May; and what conclusions the meeting reached with regard to Coalition action against ISIS in Africa, Iraq, Syria and Afghanistan. HL208

**The Marquess of Lothian** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they plan to take, if any, with international partners to prevent an increase in acute food insecurity in Africa as a result of Russia's invasion of Ukraine. HL209

**The Marquess of Lothian** to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the government of Israel and the Palestinian authorities on the need for a full, independent, transparent and accountable investigation into the killing of the Al Jazeera journalist Shireen Abu Akleh on 11 May.

HL210

**The Marquess of Lothian** to ask Her Majesty's Government what figures they have on the increase in the number of people in the UK using high-cost credit, such as 'buy now pay later' debt schemes, to pay their energy bills since 1 April.

HL211

**The Marquess of Lothian** to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have recently made, if any, to international partners regarding the ways in which the international community can support democracy in the Central African Republic in view of their upcoming local elections in September.

HL212

**The Marquess of Lothian** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the current political and security situation in Sri Lanka following the resignation of Prime Minister Mahinda Rajapaksa on 10 May.

HL213

**Lord Mendelsohn** to ask Her Majesty's Government what percentage of eligible patients have received doses of COVID-19 antiviral therapies within the five day guidelines set out by Joint Committee on Vaccination and Immunisation.

HL214

**Lord Mendelsohn** to ask Her Majesty's Government why they have not recognised the laboratory assay tests conducted in (1) the US, and (2) the EU, on Evusheld against Omicron subvariants.

HL215

**Lord Mendelsohn** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of UK care standards for immunocompromised patients; what assessment they have made of these in comparison to international standards; and what assessment they have made of the failure to provide pre-exposure prophylactic treatments to eligible patients.

HL216

**Lord Mendelsohn** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the number of individuals who are continuing to shield due to their immunocompromised condition.

HL217

**Lord Mendelsohn** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for the Department of Health and Social Care on 20 April (151279), on what date the UK Health Security Agency began further testing on Evusheld's effectiveness against the Omicron variant.

HL218

**Lord Mendelsohn** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by the Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for the Department of Health and Social Care on 20 April (151279), what the in vitro data has shown about Evusheld's efficacy against Omicron sub-lineage BA.2 VOC-22JAN-01.

HL219

**Lord Oates** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the role of water efficiency measures in helping achieve the government's net zero aims.

HL220

**Lord Oates** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the benefits of including all energy-saving technologies that reduce the cost of heating or hot water into the Energy Company Obligation (ECO).

HL221

**Lord Oates** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether joint working is taking place between the Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy Department and HM Treasury to explore bespoke funding pots to enable the roll-out of water saving technologies.

HL222

**Baroness Randerson** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the dangers posed by the explosives on board the wreck of SS Richard Montgomery; whether shortening the masts of the vessel will ensure the level of safety required on a busy waterway; and what assessment they have made as to whether complete removal of the explosives is (1) necessary, and (2) feasible.

HL223

**Baroness Randerson** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of reports that over 1,000 rail ticket offices are being considered for closure; which ticket offices are currently being assessed for closure; what steps they intend to take to ensure that passengers who (1) do not have access to bank cards, or (2) who may need assistance with accessing rail services, are protected by having access to staff at ticket offices; and what is the status of stations which no longer have staffed ticket offices.

HL224

**The Earl of Sandwich** to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with (1) the National Maritime Museum, and (2) the National Gallery, about the percentage of their collections that have remained in storage during the last five years; and how many items in storage were lent to private collections outside London.

HL225

**Lord Scriven** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many full-time equivalent staff at the Department of Education have responsibility for biometric technology use in schools; and what are the job titles of each post.

HL226

**Lord Scriven** to ask Her Majesty's Government what policy guidance they have sent to schools in the last five years on the use of biometric technology in schools; and on what dates each set of guidance was issued.

HL227

**Lord Scriven** to ask Her Majesty's Government what meetings they have had with private companies to discuss the use of biometric technologies in schools in the last five years; and in each case, which companies they met with and on what dates.

HL228

**Lord Scriven** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many meetings they have had with the Biometrics and Surveillance Camera Commissioner in the last three years on the issue of the use of biometric technologies in schools.

HL229

**The Lord Bishop of Southwark** to ask Her Majesty's Government, in respect of paragraph 9.1.2 of the Memorandum of Understanding with the government of Rwanda for an asylum partnership arrangement signed in Kigali on 13 April, what equivalent standard applies in Rwanda for the Home Office requirement that interpreters are members of the Institute of Translating and Interpreting, The Chartered Institute of Linguists, or if with a company, then the latter is a member of the Association of Translation Companies.

HL230

**The Lord Bishop of Southwark** to ask Her Majesty's Government, in respect of paragraph 9.1.2 of the Memorandum of Understanding with the government of Rwanda for an asylum partnership arrangement, what is Rwandan law and practice for the provision of independent legal assistance of asylum seekers; and what assessment they have made of the capacity of the legal profession within Rwanda to take on the additional work relating to the partnership.

HL231

**The Lord Bishop of Southwark** to ask Her Majesty's Government, in respect of paragraph 9.1.3 of the Memorandum of Understanding with the government of Rwanda for an asylum partnership arrangement, what assessment they have made of the capacity of Rwanda to expand its appeals process.

HL232

**The Lord Bishop of Southwark** to ask Her Majesty's Government, in respect of paragraph 11 of the Memorandum of Understanding with the government of Rwanda for an asylum partnership arrangement, under what circumstances they could make a request to the government of Rwanda to make a Relocated Individual available for return to the UK.

HL233

**The Lord Bishop of Southwark** to ask Her Majesty's Government how members of the Monitoring Committee for the Migration and Economic Partnership Understanding with Rwanda will be appointed; how their independence will be assured; and what consultation will be undertaken for their appointment.

HL234

**Lord Storey** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many Ukrainian students have been offered a place at a UK university; and what are those universities.

HL235

## Bills in Progress

	Type of Bill	To be considered
<b>Waiting for Second Reading</b>		
Schools Bill [HL]	Government	
Social Security (Special Rules for End of Life) Bill [HL]	Government	
UK Infrastructure Bank Bill [HL]	Government	
Procurement Bill [HL]	Government	

## Statutory Instruments in Progress

### Affirmative Instruments waiting for consideration by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments

Draft Pharmacy (Preparation and Dispensing Errors—Hospital and Other Pharmacy Services) Order 2022

Draft Pharmacy (Responsible Pharmacists, Superintendent Pharmacists etc.) Order 2022

Draft Common Agricultural Policy (Cross-Compliance Exemptions and Transitional Regulation) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2022

Draft Construction Contracts (England) Exclusion Order 2022

Draft Contracts for Difference (Allocation) and Electricity Market Reform (General) (Amendment) Regulations 2022

Draft Goods Vehicles (Licensing of Operators) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2022

Draft Motor Vehicles (International Circulation) (Amendment) Order 2022

Draft National Health Service (Integrated Care Boards: Exceptions to Core Responsibility) Regulations 2022

Draft Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Act 2022 (Consequential Provision) Regulations 2022

Draft Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarm (Amendment) Regulations 2022

Draft Terrorism Act 2000 (Code of Practice for Examining Officers and Review Officers) Order 2022

Draft Legislative Reform (Provision of Information etc. Relating to Disabilities) Order 2022

Draft Hovercraft (Application of Enactments) and Merchant Shipping (Prevention of Pollution) (Law of the Sea Convention) Amendment Order 2022

Draft Warm Home Discount (England and Wales) Regulations 2022

### Affirmative Instruments waiting for Affirmative Resolution

Draft International Waste Shipments (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021 *41st Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2019–21*

Draft Internal Market Information System Regulation (Amendment etc.) Regulations 2021

Draft Agriculture and Horticulture Development Board (Amendment) Order 2022 (*17 May*)

## LEGISLATION

Draft Import of Animals and Animal Products and Approved Countries (Amendment) Regulations 2022 *Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 37th Report, Session 2021–22 (17 May)*

Draft Contracts for Difference (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2022 *37th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22 (17 May)*

Draft Passport (Fees) Regulations 2022

Draft Pollution Prevention and Control (Fees) (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2022

Draft Public Procurement (International Trade Agreements) (Amendment) Regulations 2022

Russia (Sanctions) (EU Exit) (Amendment) (No. 9) Regulations 2022

### **Negative Instruments**

Statement of changes in Immigration Rules *36th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22. Praying time ends 18 May.*

Social Security (Habitual Residence and Past Presence) (Amendment) Regulations 2022 *36th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22. Praying time ends 17 May.*

Education (Induction Arrangements for School Teachers) (England) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2022 *36th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22. Praying time ends 18 May.*

High Speed Rail (West Midlands–Crewe) (Qualifying Authorities) Regulations 2021 *37th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22. Praying time ends 25 May.*

Statutory Sick Pay (General) (Coronavirus Amendment) Regulations 2022 *37th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22. Praying time ends 17 May.*

National Health Service (General Medical Services Contracts and Personal Medical Services Agreements) (Amendment) Regulations 2022 *37th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22. Praying time ends 20 May.*

Non-Commercial Movement of Pet Animals (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2022 *37th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22. Praying time ends 24 May.*

Council Tax (Discount Disregards and Exempt Dwellings) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2022 *37th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22. Praying time ends 7 June.*

Criminal Justice (Sentencing) (Licence Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2022 *37th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, Session 2021–22. Praying time ends 16 May.*

### **Human Rights Remedial Order**

*The following document was laid before the House under paragraph 3(1) of Schedule 2 to the Human Rights Act 1998 and referred to the Joint Committee on Human Rights:*

Proposal for the Draft State Immunity Act 1978 (Remedial) Order 2022 *Scrutiny period expires: 19 July*



## **Proposed Negative Statutory Instruments laid under the European Union (Withdrawal) Act 2018**

Public Regulated Service (Galileo) (Revocation) Regulations 2022 *Sifting period expires: 25 May*

Public Sector Bodies (Websites and Mobile Applications) (No. 2) Accessibility (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2022 *Sifting period expires: 6 June*

Aviation Safety (Amendment) Regulations 2022 *Sifting period expires: 6 June*

### **Treaties before the House**

Agreement between the United Kingdom and Canada on Customs Cooperation and Mutual Assistance in Customs Matters *Scrutiny period expires: 21 June*

Agreement between the United Kingdom and the French Republic on Cooperation in Matters relating to Maritime and Port Security, and specifically, in relation to Passenger Vessels in the Channel *Scrutiny period expires: 23 June*

### **Select Committee Report awaiting a Government response after two months**

*The Government has undertaken to respond in writing to the reports of select committees, if possible, within two months of publication. Only in exceptional circumstances should a response be deferred for more than six months after the report's publication. If it appears likely that a response may be received later than two months after the date of publication, the department concerned should write to the Committee explaining the reasons and indicating the likely timetable.*

**International Relations and Defence Committee** *UNCLOS: the law of the sea in the 21st century* (2nd Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 159), (response due 1 May, response expected 29 May) [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

**Industry and Regulators Committee** *The net zero transformation: delivery, regulation and the consumer* (1st Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 162), (response due 4 April, response expected 25 May) [Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy]

## COMMITTEES

### Committees

*Only the next meeting of each Committee is listed below. Further details of these meetings, and of planned further meetings, may be found in the House of Lords Committees Weekly Bulletin. Meetings are hybrid where a Committee Room is listed*

#### **Monday 16 May**

Adult Social Care Committee	Virtual meeting (webcast)	3.15pm
Land Use in England Committee	Room 2	3.30pm
Protocol on Ireland/Northern Ireland Sub-Committee	Room 4A	4.00pm

#### **Tuesday 17 May**

Built Environment Committee	Room 4	9.45am
Justice and Home Affairs Committee	Room 3	10.00am
Science and Technology Committee		10.00am
Industry and Regulators Committee	Room 1	10.30am
International Relations and Defence Committee	Room 4A	10.30am
Parliamentary Works Estimates Commission	Room 5	1.30pm
Communications and Digital Committee		1.45pm
Economic Affairs Committee	Room 4A	3.00pm
Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee	Room G-32, Millbank House	3.45pm
European Affairs Committee		4.00pm

#### **Wednesday 18 May**

Constitution Committee	Room 4A	10.00am
Environment and Climate Change Committee	3-20 Millbank House	10.00am
Human Rights (Joint Committee)	Room 16	2.45pm
Public Services Committee	Room 3	3.00pm
Statutory Instruments (Joint Committee)	Virtual meeting	3.40pm

#### **Thursday 19 May**

Fraud Act 2006 and Digital Fraud Committee		9.30am
International Agreements Committee		11.00am

#### **Monday 23 May**

Children and Families Act 2014 Committee		3.00pm
National Security Strategy (Joint Committee)	Room 4A	4.00pm

#### **Wednesday 25 May**

Delegated Powers and Regulatory Reform Committee		10.30am
--	--	---------

#### **Thursday 26 May**

Services Committee		1.00pm
--------------------	--	--------

#### **Tuesday 7 June**

Common Frameworks Scrutiny Committee	Room 2A	10.30am
--------------------------------------	---------	---------

#### **Wednesday 8 June**

Conduct Committee	Room G-32, Millbank House	4.00pm
-------------------	---------------------------	--------

#### **Wednesday 15 June**

Finance Committee	Committee Room G	3.15pm
-------------------	------------------	--------

#### **Monday 11 July**

House of Lords Commission		4.00pm
---------------------------	--	--------

## Minutes of Proceedings of Thursday 12 May 2022

*The House met at 11.00am.*

*Prayers were read by the Lord Bishop of Gloucester.*

### **Private Members' Bills ballot results**

The result of the Private Members' Bills ballot was as follows:

1. Clean Air (Human Rights) Bill [HL] - Baroness Jones of Moulsecoomb
2. Front-loaded Child Benefit Bill [HL] - Lord Farmer
3. Universal Credit (Removal of Two Child Limit) Bill [HL] - The Lord Bishop of Durham
4. Refugees (Family Reunion) Bill [HL] - Baroness Ludford
5. Local Authority (Housing Allocation) Bill [HL] - Lord Mann
6. Domestic Premises (Electrical Safety Certificate) Bill [HL] - Lord Foster of Bath
7. Heritage Railways and Tramways (Voluntary Work) Bill [HL] - Lord Faulkner of Worcester
8. Climate and Ecology Bill [HL] - Lord Redesdale
9. Healthy Homes Bill [HL] - Lord Crisp
10. Ballot Secrecy Bill [HL] - Lord Hayward
11. Government of Wales (Devolved Powers) Bill [HL] - Lord Wigley
12. Ofcom (Duty Regarding Prevention of Serious Self-harm and Suicide) Bill [HL] - Baroness Finlay of Llandaff
13. House of Lords (Peerage Nominations) Bill [HL] - Lord Norton of Louth
14. Coroners (Determination of Suicide) Bill [HL] - The Lord Bishop of St Albans
15. Women, Peace and Security Bill [HL] - Baroness Hodgson of Abinger
16. Genocide Determination Bill [HL] - Lord Alton of Liverpool
17. Health Promotion Bill [HL] - Lord Addington
18. Public Advocate Bill [HL] - Lord Wills
19. School (Reform of Pupil Selection) Bill [HL] - Baroness Blower
20. Protection of Whistleblowing Bill [HL] - Baroness Kramer
21. Water Safety (Curriculum) Bill [HL] - Lord Storey
22. Education (Non-religious Philosophical Convictions) Bill [HL] - Baroness Burt of Solihull
23. Private Burial Grounds and Cemeteries Bill [HL] - Baroness Hussein-Ece
24. Employment and Trade Union Rights (Dismissal and Re-engagement) Bill [HL] - Lord Woodley
25. Marine Protected Areas (Bottom Trawling) Bill [HL] - Lord Randall of Uxbridge

## Public Business

1 **Adult Social Care** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider the planning for and delivery of adult social care services in England, and to make recommendations; and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Andrews, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Goudie, B.
Barker, B.	Jolly, B.
Bradley, L.	Laming, L.
Campbell of Surbiton, B.	Polak, L.
Carlisle, Bp.	Shephard of Northwold, B.
Eaton, B.	Warwick of Undercliffe, B.
Fraser of Craigmaddie, B.	

That the Committee have the power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes;

That the Committee do report by 30 November 2022;

That the report of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

2 **Built Environment** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider matters relating to the built environment, including policies relating to housing, planning, transport and infrastructure;

That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Bakewell, B.	Haselhurst, L.
Berkeley, L.	Lytton, E.
Best, L.	Moylan, L.
Carrington of Fulham, L.	Neville-Rolfe, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Cohen of Pimlico, B.	Stunell, L.
Grocott, L.	Thornhill, B.

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**3 Children and Families Act 2014** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider and report on the Children and Families Act 2014; and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Bach, L.	Massey of Darwen, B.
Bertin, B.	Mawson, L.
Blower, B.	Prashar, B.
Brownlow of Shurlock Row, L.	Storey, L.
Cruddas, L.	Tyler of Enfield, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Lawrence of Clarendon, B.	Wyld, B.

That the Committee have the power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes;

That the Committee do report by 30 November 2022;

That the report of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**4 Common Frameworks Scrutiny** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to scrutinise and consider matters relating to common frameworks; and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Andrews, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Mobarik, B.
Bruce of Bennachie, L.	Murphy of Torfaen, L.
Crawley, B.	Randerson, B.
Foulkes of Cumnock, L.	Redfern, B.
Garnier, L.	Ritchie of Downpatrick, B.
Hope of Craighead, L.	Thomas of Cwmgiedd, L.
Keen of Elie, L.	

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**5 Communications and Digital** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider the media, digital and creative industries and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Bull, B.	Lipsey, L.
Buscombe, B.	Rebuck, B.
Featherstone, B.	Stowell of Beeston, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Foster of Bath, L.	Vaizey of Didcot, L.
Griffiths of Burry Port, L.	Worcester, Bp.
Hall of Birkenhead, L.	Young of Norwood Green, L.
Harding of Winscombe, B.	

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**6 Conduct** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Conduct Committee be appointed and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Blair of Boughton, L.	Hussein-Ece, B.
Donaghy, B.	Manningham-Buller, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Garnier, L.	

That the following be appointed as lay external members of the Committee:

Cindy Butts	Andrea Coomber
Mark Castle OBE	Vanessa Davies;

That the quorum of the Committee shall be three Lords members and two lay members;

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**7 Consolidation etc. Bills** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved in accordance with Standing Order 50 that the following Lords be appointed to join with a Committee of the Commons as the Joint Committee on Consolidation etc. Bills:

Andrews, B.	Mallalieu, B.
Bridgeman, V.	Razzall, L.
D'Souza, B.	Rowlands, L.
Eames, L.	Seccombe, B.
Eccles, V.	Thomas of Cwmgiedd, L. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Hanworth, V.	Thomas of Winchester, B.

That the Committee have power to agree with the Committee appointed by the Commons in the appointment of a Chair;

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**8 Constitution** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to examine the constitutional implications of public bills coming before the House; and to keep under review the operation of the constitution and constitutional aspects of devolution; and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Drake, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Howarth of Newport, L.
Falconer of Thoroton, L.	Howell of Guildford, L.
Faulks, L.	Robertson of Port Ellen, L.
Fookes, B.	Sherbourne of Didsbury, L.
Hennessy of Nympsfield, L.	Suttie, B.
Hope of Craighead, L.	Thomas of Gresford, L.
Howard of Lympne, L.	

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**9 Delegated Powers and Regulatory Reform** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed:

(1) To report whether the provisions of any bill inappropriately delegate legislative power, or whether they subject the exercise of legislative power to an inappropriate degree of parliamentary scrutiny;

(2) To report on documents and draft orders laid before Parliament under or by virtue of:

(a) sections 14 and 18 of the Legislative and Regulatory Reform Act 2006,

(b) section 7(2) or section 19 of the Localism Act 2011, or

(c) section 5E(2) of the Fire and Rescue Services Act 2004;

and to perform, in respect of such draft orders, and in respect of subordinate provisions orders made or proposed to be made under the Regulatory Reform Act 2001, the functions performed in respect of other instruments and draft instruments by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments; and

(3) To report on documents and draft orders laid before Parliament under or by virtue of:

- (a) section 85 of the Northern Ireland Act 1998,
- (b) section 17 of the Local Government Act 1999,
- (c) section 9 of the Local Government Act 2000,
- (d) section 98 of the Local Government Act 2003, or
- (e) section 102 of the Local Transport Act 2008.

That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Browning, B.	Janvrin, L.
Cunningham of Felling, L.	McLoughlin, L. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Goddard of Stockport, L.	Meacher, B.
Haselhurst, L.	Rooker, L.
Hendy, L.	Tope, L.

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**10 Economic Affairs** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider economic affairs and business affairs and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Bridges of Headley, L. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Livingston of Parkhead, L.
Chandos, V.	Monks, L.
Fox, L.	Noakes, B.
Griffiths of Fforestfach, L.	Rooker, L.
King of Lothbury, L.	Skidelsky, L.
Kramer, B.	Stern of Brentford, L.
Layard, L.	

That the Committee have power to appoint a sub-committee and to refer to it any of the matters within the Committee's terms of reference;

That the Committee have power to appoint the Chair of the sub-committee;

That the Committee have power to co-opt any member to serve on the sub-committee;

That the Committee and its sub-committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee and its sub-committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee and its sub-committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;



That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee or its sub-committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**11 Environment and Climate Change** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider the environment and climate change;

That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Boycott, B.	Northover, B.
Browne of Ladyton, L.	Oxford, Bp.
Chalker of Wallasey, B.	Parminter, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Colgrain, L.	Wellington, D.
Grantchester, L.	Whitty, L.
Lilley, L.	Young of Old Scone, B.
Lucas, L.	

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**12 European Affairs** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed:

(1) To consider matters relating to the United Kingdom's relationship with the European Union and the European Economic Area, including:

(a) The implementation of any agreements between the United Kingdom and the European Union, including the operation of the governance structures established under those agreements;

(b) Any negotiations and further agreements between the United Kingdom and the European Union;

(c) The operation of the Protocol on Ireland/Northern Ireland;

(2) To consider European Union documents deposited in the House by a minister;

(3) To support the House as appropriate in interparliamentary cooperation with the European Parliament and the Member States of the European Union;

That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Couttie, B.	Liddle, L.
Faulkner of Worcester, L.	Purvis of Tweed, L.
Foulkes of Cumnock, L.	Scott of Needham Market, B.
Hannay of Chiswick, L.	Trenchard, V.
Jay of Ewelme, L.	Tugendhat, L.
Kinnoull, E. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Wood of Anfield, L.
Lamont of Lerwick, L.	

That the Committee have power to appoint a sub-committee and to refer to it any matters within its terms of reference;

That the Committee have power to appoint the Chair of the sub-committee;

That the Committee have power to co-opt any member to serve on the sub-committee;

That the Committee and its sub-committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee and its sub-committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee and its sub-committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee or its sub-committee in the previous session of Parliament be referred to the Committee or its sub-committee;

That the evidence taken by the European Union Committee in the 2019–21 session of Parliament be referred to the Committee or its sub-committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee or its sub-committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**13 Finance** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to support the House of Lords Commission by:

- (1) Considering expenditure on services provided from the Estimate for the House of Lords,
- (2) Reporting to the Commission on the forecast outturn, Estimate and financial plan submitted by the Management Board,
- (3) Monitoring the financial performance of the House Administration, and
- (4) Reporting to the Commission on the financial implications of significant proposals;

That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Altrincham, L.	Levene of Portsoken, L.
Courtown, E.	Noakes, B.
Davies of Brixton, L.	Stoneham of Droxford, L.
Kennedy of Southwark, L.	Tomlinson, L.
Lee of Trafford, L.	Vaux of Harrowden, L. ( <i>Chair</i> )

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**14 Fraud Act 2006 and Digital Fraud** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider the Fraud Act 2006 and digital fraud, and to make recommendations; and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Allan of Hallam, L.	Kingsmill, B.
Bowles of Berkhamsted, B.	Morgan of Cotes, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Browne of Ladyton, L.	Sandhurst, L.
Colville of Culross, V.	Taylor of Bolton, B.
Gilbert of Panteg, L.	Vaux of Harrowden, L.
Henig, B.	Young of Cookham, L.

That the Committee have the power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes;

That the Committee do report by 30 November 2022;

That the report of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**15 House of Lords Commission** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to provide high-level strategic and political direction for the House of Lords Administration on behalf of the House and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Evans of Bowes Park, B.	McFall of Alcluith, L. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Gardiner of Kimble, L. ( <i>Deputy Chair</i> )	Newby, L.
German, L.	Smith of Basildon, B.
Hill of Oareford, L.	Touhig, L.
Judge, L.	Vaux of Harrowden, L.

That Mathew Duncan and Nora Senior be appointed as external members of the Committee;

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**16 Human Rights** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee of six members be appointed to join with a Committee appointed by the Commons as the Joint Committee on Human Rights:

To consider:

(1) matters relating to human rights in the United Kingdom (but excluding consideration of individual cases);

(2) proposals for remedial orders, draft remedial orders and remedial orders made under section 10 of and laid under Schedule 2 to the Human Rights Act 1998; and

(3) in respect of draft remedial orders and remedial orders, whether the special attention of the House should be drawn to them on any of the grounds specified in Standing Order 74 (Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments);

To report to the House:

(1) in relation to any document containing proposals laid before the House under paragraph 3 of the said Schedule 2, its recommendation whether a draft order in the same terms as the proposals should be laid before the House; or

(2) in relation to any draft order laid under paragraph 2 of the said Schedule 2, its recommendation whether the draft Order should be approved;

and to have power to report to the House on any matter arising from its consideration of the said proposals or draft orders; and

To report to the House in respect of any original order laid under paragraph 4 of the said Schedule 2, its recommendation whether:

(1) the order should be approved in the form in which it was originally laid before Parliament; or

(2) the order should be replaced by a new order modifying the provisions of the original order; or

(3) the order should not be approved; and to have power to report to the House on any matter arising from its consideration of the said order or any replacement order;

That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Chisholm of Owlpen, B.

Dubs, L.

Henley, L.

Ludford, B.

Massey of Darwen, B.

Singh of Wimbledon, L.

That the Committee have power to agree with the Committee appointed by the Commons in the appointment of a Chair;

That the quorum of the Committee shall be two;

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**17 Hybrid Instruments** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider hybrid instruments and that the following members together with the Senior Deputy Speaker be appointed to the Committee:

Addington, L.

Dykes, L.

Grantchester, L.

Jenkin of Kennington, B.

Swinfen, L.

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House; and

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**18 Industry and Regulators** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider matters relating to industry, including the policies of Her Majesty's Government to promote industrial growth, skills and competitiveness, and to scrutinise the work of UK regulators;

That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Agnew of Oulton, L.	Donaghy, B.
Allen of Kensington, L.	Eatwell, L.
Blackwell, L.	Hollick, L. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Bowles of Berkhamsted, B.	Reay, L.
Burns, L.	Sharkey, L.
Cromwell, L.	Trefgarne, L.

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**19 International Agreements** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider matters relating to the negotiation, conclusion and implementation of international agreements, and to report on treaties laid before Parliament in accordance with Part 2 of the Constitutional Reform and Governance Act 2010; and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Astor of Hever, L.	Morris of Aberavon, L.
Gold, L.	Oates, L.
Hayter of Kentish Town, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Razzall, L.
Kerr of Kinlochard, L.	Sandwich, E.
Lansley, L.	Udny-Lister, L.
Liddell of Coatdyke, B.	Watts, L.

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the International Agreements Sub-Committee of the European Union Committee in the 2019–21 session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**20 International Relations and Defence** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider the United Kingdom’s international relations and issues relating to UK defence policy and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Alton of Liverpool, L.	Fall, B.
Anderson of Swansea, L.	Rawlings, B.
Anelay of St Johns, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Stirrup, L.
Blackstone, B.	Sugg, B.
Boateng, L.	Teverson, L.
Campbell of Pittenweem, L.	Wood of Anfield, L.

That the Committee have power to appoint a sub-committee for the purposes of any inquiry under section 3 of the Trade Act 2021;

That the Committee have power to appoint the Chair of the sub-committee;

That the Committee have power to co-opt any member to serve on the sub-committee;

That the Committee and its sub-committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee and its sub-committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee and its sub-committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee or its sub-committee in the previous session of Parliament be referred to the Committee or its sub-committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee or its sub-committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**21 Justice and Home Affairs** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider justice and home affairs, including the domestic criminal justice system, and international cooperation in respect of criminal justice, civil justice, migration and asylum;

That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Blunkett, L.	Kennedy of The Shaws, B.
Chakrabarti, B.	Pidding, B.
Dholakia, L.	Primarolo, B.
Hallett, B.	Ricketts, L.
Hamwee, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Sanderson of Welton, B.
Hunt of Wirral, L.	Shackleton of Belgravia, B.

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**22 Land Use in England** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider land use in England, and to make recommendations; and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Bakewell of Hardington Mandeville, B.	Harlech, L.
Borwick, L.	Leicester, E.
Cameron of Dillington, L. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Mallalieu, B.
Curry of Kirkharle, L.	Redfern, B.
Goddard of Stockport, L.	Watts, L.
Grantchester, L.	Young of Old Scone, B.

That the Committee have the power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes;

That the Committee do report by 30 November 2022;

That the report of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**23 Liaison** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to advise the House on the resources required for select committee work and to allocate resources between select committees; to review the select committee work of the House; to consider requests for Special Inquiry Committees and report to the House with recommendations; to ensure effective co-ordination between the two Houses; and to consider the availability of members to serve on committees;

That the following members together with the Senior Deputy Speaker be appointed to the Committee:

Blencathra, L.	Howe, E.
Bradley, L.	Judge, L.
Collins of Highbury, L.	Scott of Needham Market, B.
Coussins, B.	Taylor of Holbeach, L.
Davies of Oldham, L.	Walmsley, B.

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**24 National Security Strategy** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Committee of ten members be appointed to join with a Committee appointed by the Commons as the Joint Committee on the National Security Strategy, to consider the National Security Strategy; That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Anelay of St Johns, B.	Neville-Jones, B.
Butler of Brockwell, L.	Reid of Cardowan, L.
Crawley, B.	Snape, L.
Dannatt, L.	Stansgate, V.
Hodgson of Abinger, B.	Strasburger, L.

That the Committee have power to agree with the Committee appointed by the Commons in the appointment of a Chair;

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet outside Westminster in the United Kingdom;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**25 Procedure and Privileges** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee on Procedure and Privileges be appointed and that the following members together with the Senior Deputy Speaker be appointed to the Committee:

Ashton of Hyde, L.	Mancroft, L.
Bew, L.	McFall of Alcluith, L.
Eames, L.	McIntosh of Hudnall, B.
Evans of Bowes Park, B.	Newby, L.
Faulkner of Worcester, L.	Sanderson of Welton, B.
Harris of Richmond, B.	Sherbourne of Didsbury, L.
Humphreys, B.	Smith of Basildon, B.
Judge, L.	Stoneham of Droxford, L.
Kennedy of Southwark, L.	

and that the following members be appointed as alternate members:

Alderdice, L.	Finlay of Llandaff, B.
Browning, B.	Turnbull, L.
Collins of Highbury, L.	

That the Committee have power to appoint sub-committees and that the Committee have power to appoint the Chairs of sub-committees;

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.



**26 Public Services** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider public services, including health and education, and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Armstrong of Hill Top, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Hunt of Kings Heath, L.
Bichard, L.	Pinnock, B.
Bourne of Aberystwyth, L.	Pitkeathley, B.
Davies of Gower, L.	Porter of Spalding, L.
Filkin, L.	Sater, B.
Hogan-Howe, L.	Willis of Knaresborough, L.

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee have power to meet to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**27 Science and Technology** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to consider science and technology and that the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Blackwood of North Oxford, B.	Rees of Ludlow, L.
Brown of Cambridge, B. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Rock, B.
Hanworth, V.	Sheehan, B.
Holmes of Richmond, L.	Walmsley, B.
Krebs, L.	Warwick of Undercliffe, B.
Manningham-Buller, B.	Wei, L.
Mitchell, L.	Winston, L.

That the Committee have power to appoint sub-committees and that the Committee have power to appoint the Chairs of sub-committees;

That the Committee have power to co-opt any member to serve on the Committee or a sub-committee;

That the Committee and its sub-committees have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee and its sub-committees have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee and its sub-committees have power to meet outside Westminster;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee or its sub-committees in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee or its sub-committees;

That the evidence taken by the Committee or its sub-committees be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

28 **Secondary Legislation Scrutiny** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to scrutinise secondary legislation.

(1) The Committee shall report on draft instruments published under paragraph 14 of Schedule 8 to the European Union (Withdrawal) Act 2018.

(2) The Committee shall report on draft instruments and memoranda laid before Parliament under—

(a) sections 8 and 23(1) of the European Union (Withdrawal) Act 2018, and

(b) section 31 of the European Union (Future Relationship) Act 2020.

(3) The Committee shall, with the exception of those instruments in paragraphs (5) and (6), scrutinise—

(a) every instrument (whether or not a statutory instrument), or draft of an instrument, which is laid before each House of Parliament and upon which proceedings may be, or might have been, taken in either House of Parliament under an Act of Parliament;

(b) every proposal which is in the form of a draft of such an instrument and is laid before each House of Parliament under an Act of Parliament, with a view to determining whether or not the special attention of the House should be drawn to it on any of the grounds specified in paragraph (4).

(4) The grounds on which an instrument, draft or proposal may be drawn to the special attention of the House are—

(a) that it is politically or legally important or gives rise to issues of public policy likely to be of interest to the House;

(b) that it may be inappropriate in view of changed circumstances since the enactment of the parent Act;

(c) that it may imperfectly achieve its policy objectives;

(d) that the explanatory material laid in support provides insufficient information to gain a clear understanding about the instrument's policy objective and intended implementation;

(e) that there appear to be inadequacies in the consultation process which relates to the instrument;

(f) that the instrument appears to deal inappropriately with deficiencies in retained EU law.

(5) The exceptions are—

(a) remedial orders, and draft remedial orders, under section 10 of the Human Rights Act 1998;

(b) draft orders under sections 14 and 18 of the Legislative and Regulatory Reform Act 2006, and subordinate provisions orders made or proposed to be made under the Regulatory Reform Act 2001;

(c) Measures under the Church of England Assembly (Powers) Act 1919 and instruments made, and drafts of instruments to be made, under them.

(6) The Committee shall report on draft orders and documents laid before Parliament under section 11(1) of the Public Bodies Act 2011 in accordance with the procedures set out in sections 11(5) and (6). The Committee may also consider and report on any material changes in a draft order laid under section 11(8) of the Act.

(7) The Committee shall also consider such other general matters relating to the effective scrutiny of secondary legislation and arising from the performance of its functions under paragraphs (1) to (6) as the Committee considers appropriate, except matters within the orders of reference of the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments.

That the Committee have power to appoint sub-committees and to refer to them any matters within its terms of reference;

That the Committee have power to appoint the Chairs of sub-committees;

That the quorum of each sub-committee be two;

The Committee's power to appoint sub-committees shall lapse upon the expiry of the power to make instruments under section 23(1) of the European Union (Withdrawal) Act 2018;

That the Committee have power to co-opt any member to serve on a sub-committee;

That the Committee and its sub-committees have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee and its sub-committees have power to appoint specialist advisers;

That the Committee and its sub-committees have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee and its sub-committees be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee or its sub-committees in the last session of Parliament be referred to the Committee or its sub-committees;

That the evidence taken by the Committee or its sub-committees be published, if the Committee or its sub-committees so wish.

That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Bakewell of Hardington Mandeville, B.	Lindsay, E.
De Mauley, L.	Lisvane, L.
German, L.	Powell of Bayswater, L.
Hanworth, V.	Rowlands, L.
Hodgson of Astley Abbots, L. ( <i>Chair</i> )	Watkins of Tavistock, B.
Hutton of Furness, L.	

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**29 Selection** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that in accordance with Standing Order 62 a Committee of Selection be appointed to select and propose to the House the names of the members to form each select committee of the House (except the Committee of Selection itself and any committee otherwise provided for by statute or by order of the House) or any other body not being a select committee referred to it by the Senior Deputy Speaker, and the panel of Deputy Chairmen of Committees; and that the following members together with the Senior Deputy Speaker be appointed to the Committee:

Ashton of Hyde, L.	Kennedy of Southwark, L.
Coussins, B.	Newby, L.
Evans of Bowes Park, B.	Smith of Basildon, B.
Jones, L.	Smith of Hindhead, L.
Judge, L.	Stoneham of Droxford, L.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**30 Services** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee be appointed to support the House of Lords Commission by:

- (1) Agreeing day-to-day policy on member-facing services,
- (2) Providing advice on strategic policy decisions when sought by the Commission, and
- (3) Overseeing the delivery and implementation of both;

That the following members be appointed to the Committee:

Ashton of Hyde, L.	Howard of Rising, L.
Clark of Windermere, L.	Judge, L.
Clement-Jones, L.	Stoneham of Droxford, L.
Deech, B.	Touhig, L. ( <i>Chair</i> )
Haselhurst, L.	Wheeler, B.

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**31 Standing Orders (Private Bills)** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that a Select Committee on the Standing Orders relating to private bills be appointed and that the following members together with the Senior Deputy Speaker be appointed to the Committee:

Finlay of Llandaff, B.	McColl of Dulwich, L.
Geddes, L.	Naseby, L.
Jones, L.	Thomas of Winchester, B.

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House;

That the evidence taken by the Committee be published, if the Committee so wishes.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

**32 Statutory Instruments** The Senior Deputy Speaker (Lord Gardiner of Kimble) moved that in accordance with Standing Order 74 and the resolution of the House of 16 December 1997 that the following members be appointed to join with the Committee of the Commons as the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments:

Beith, L.	Haskel, L.
Chartres, L.	Newlove, B.
D'Souza, B.	Smith of Hindhead, L.
Gale, B.	

That the Committee have power to agree with the Committee appointed by the Commons in the appointment of a Chair;

That the Committee have power to send for persons, papers and records;

That the Committee have leave to report from time to time;

That the reports of the Committee be printed, regardless of any adjournment of the House.

The motion was agreed to *en bloc*.

33 **Conduct** Baroness Manningham-Buller moved that the Report from the Select Committee *The conduct of Lord Pendry* (8th Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 194) be agreed to. The motion was agreed to. Then Baroness Manningham-Buller moved to resolve that, in accordance with Standing Order 11, Lord Pendry be suspended from the service of the House for a period of one week; and that, in accordance with section 1 of the House of Lords (Expulsion and Suspension) Act 2015, in the opinion of this House, the conduct giving rise to this resolution occurred after the coming into force of that Act. The motion was agreed to.

34 **Queen’s Speech** The debate on the motion that a Humble Address be presented to Her Majesty was resumed and, after further debate, was again adjourned until 16 May.

35 **HM Passport Office: backlogs** Baroness Williams of Trafford repeated as a statement the answer given to an Urgent Question in the House of Commons.

36 **Hong Kong: arrests** Lord Goldsmith of Richmond Park repeated as a statement the answer given to an Urgent Question in the House of Commons.

*The House adjourned at 6.23pm until Monday 16 May at 2.30pm.*

**Simon Burton**  
*Clerk of the Parliaments*

## Papers

*All statutory instruments laid before the House are accompanied by an Explanatory Memorandum presented by command of Her Majesty, unless otherwise indicated.*

### Command Papers

The following papers were presented to the House by command of Her Majesty:

1. Planning—Government response to the First Report of the House of Commons Levelling Up, Housing and Communities Committee, Session 2020–21, on The future of the planning system in England. (673)
2. Health—Government Response to the Ninth Report of the House of Commons Health and Social Care Committee, Session 2020–21, on Clearing the Backlog Caused by the Pandemic. (661)
3. House of Lords—Report, dated 29 March 2022, relating to House of Lords Appointments. (—)
4. Statutory Instrument Notification—Notification to Parliament of a published draft instrument pursuant to Paragraph 14 of Schedule 8 of the European Union (Withdrawal) Act 2018: Merchant Shipping (Standards of Training, Certification and Watchkeeping) Regulations 2022. (—)
5. Statutory Instrument Notification—Notification to Parliament of a published draft instrument pursuant to Paragraph 14 of Schedule 8 of the European Union (Withdrawal) Act 2018: Motor Fuel (Composition and Content) (Amendment) (Northern Ireland) Regulations 2022. (—)

### Affirmative Instruments

The following instruments were laid before the House for approval by resolution:

1. Draft Legislative Reform (Provision of Information etc. Relating to Disabilities) Order 2022, together with an explanatory document recommending the affirmative procedure
2. Draft Hovercraft (Application of Enactments) and Merchant Shipping (Prevention of Pollution) (Law of the Sea Convention) Amendment Order 2022
3. Draft Warm Home Discount (England and Wales) Regulations 2022

### Negative Instruments

The following instruments were laid before the House:

1. Social Security (Disability Assistance for Working Age People) (Consequential Amendments) (No. 2) Order 2022 (530)
2. Protection of Wrecks (Designation and Amendment) (England) Order 2022 (535)

### Papers not subject to Parliamentary Proceedings

The following papers were laid before the House:

1. Five Year Review of the Energy Act 2013
2. Report and Consolidated Financial Statements of Post Office Limited 2020–21
3. Report of the Independent Chief Inspector of Borders and Immigration: An inspection of contingency asylum accommodation: May–November 2021
4. Retrocession Agreement between Pool Reinsurance Company Limited and the Lords Commissioners of Her Majesty's Treasury



